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From: LLQYD TAPP View Source
To: hrto.registrar@ontario.ca
Date: 03/02/11 06:49 am
Subject: HRTO File No. 2010-07633-1 - Michael Jack
Attachments: =?is0-8859-1?0Q7?Kimberley Wolfe=e8s correspondence to HRTO removing hersel?==?
is0-8859-1?0Q7?f 001.jpg?= (770KB)

Attn: Richard Hennessy, Registrar

Dear Mr. Hennessy:

With respect to the attached correspondence and direction from Kimberley Wolfe, previous counsel for
Michael Jack dated January the 18th, 2011, please be advised that I have received all of his case files
from her office.

Michael Jack is now representing himself and has authorized me to act as his contact. Kindly forward
any correspondence to Michael Jack care of Lioyd Tapp.

Yours very truly,

Lloyd Tapp

252 Angeline Street North
Lindsay, ON K9V-4R1

Ph: 705-878-4240
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From: Corbold, Marnie (JUS) View Source
To: hrto.registrar@ontario.ca
Date: 05/03/11 08:55 am
Subject: RE: Jack v HMQ (OPP) - HRTO File No. 2010-07633-1

Dear Mr. Hennessy, | am resending my email from yesterday with a copy to the Applicant.

Marnie Corbold

Counsel

Legal Services Branch

Ministry of Community Safety and Correctional Services
NEW ADDRESS: 655 Bay Street, Suite 501

Toronto, ON M7A 0A8

Tel: (416) 314-3517 Fax: (416) 314-3518

This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, contains confidential information that may be privileged
and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above. Any
distribution, review, dissemination or copying of the contents of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and

permanently delete the copy you have received. Thank-you.

From: Corbold, Marnie (JUS)

Sent: May 2, 2011 3:32 PM

To: HRTO-Registrar (JUS)

Subject: Jack v HMQ (OPP) - HRTO File No. 2010-07633-1

Dear Mr. Hennessy:

I'am writing to advise the Tribunal that the draft Response to the above-referenced Application
is currently with one of the involved OPP officers for his review and approval. Unfortunately he
is out of the office until tomorrow. All other internal approvals have been obtained. |therefore
anticipate being able to file the Response tomorrow upon receipt of this final officer's
comments and/or approval. |apologize for any inconvenience this short delay in receiving the
Response may cause.

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
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Michael Jack vs HMQ/OPPA

2 messages

LLOYD TAPP <dmclaugh@bell.net> Fri, May 13, 2011 at 2:58 AM
To: marnie.corbold@ontario.ca, blawson@oppa.ca

Dear Marnie Corbold and Brian Lawson:
I am acting as liaison for Michael Jack with respect to HRTO file 2010-07633-I.

Kindly find attached copies of Form 3 and Form 23 along with five e-mails from Michael Jack which contain a
total of 86 attachments. Total e-mails including this one is six.

Please acknowledge receipt of these e-mails so | can indicate the same on the form 23 for submission to HRTO.

Sincerely,

Lioyd TAPP
E-Mail: dmclaugh@bell.net

Date: Fri, 13 May 2011 02:55:20 +0300
Subject: From Michael - 6

From: mikhailjacques@gmail.com

To: dmclaugh@bell.net

2 attachments

ﬂ Form3 (b&w).pdf
— 156K

==+ Form23.doc
W
m 200K

LLOYD TAPP <dmclaugh@bell.net> Fri, May 13, 2011 at 3:01 AM
To: marnie corbold <marnie.corbold@ontario.ca>, brian lawson <blawson@oppa.ca>

E-mail # 2.

Lioyd TAPP

Date: Fri, 13 May 2011 02:30:12 +0300
Subject: From Michael - 2

From: mikhailjacques @gmail.com

To: dmclaugh@bell.net
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8 attachments

4=+ Exhibit 04 - Assessment Certificate for soldier demobilized from regular Israeli military service.pdf

ﬂ 234K
&y Exhibit 05 - Electrical Officer Second Grade Certificate.pdf
— 50K
f’?ﬂ Exhibit 15 - PCS-066P (Month 1 & 2).pdf

— 833K
4+ Exhibit 16 - Probationary Constable Work Improvement Plan (Month 1 & 2).pdf
H 742K
ﬁ Exhibit 17 - PCS-066P (Month 3).pdf

= 690K
ﬁ Exhibit 20a - HTA Charge - Disclosure.pdf

= 2716K

fj Exhibit 20b - HTA Charge - Court Endorsement.pdf

— 372K

4+ Exhibit 20b - HTA Charge - Transcript of Proceedings (01-Apr-10).pdf
D 3676K
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Emails
1 message
Michael Jack <mikhailjacques@gmail.com> Fri, May 13, 2011 at 3:19 AM
To: dmclaugh@bell.net
mikhailjacques@gmail.com

marnie.corbold@ontario.ca
blawson@oppa.ca
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Michael Jack vs HMQ (HRTO file 2010-07633-l) --- From 3

1 message

Michael Jack <mikhailjacques@gmail.com> Fri, May 13, 2011 at 4:12 AM

To: dmclaugh@bell.net

sy Form3.pdf
i 1511K
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FW: Michael Jack vs HMQ (HRTO file 2010-07633-l) --- From
3/Form 23

1 message

Michael Jack <mikhailjacques@gmail.com>

LLOYD TAPP <dmclaugh@bell.net> Fri, May 13, 2011 at 8:52 AM
To: marnie corbold <marnie.corbold@ontario.ca>, brian lawson <blawson@oppa.ca>

Dear Marnie Corbold and Brian Lawson:
I'am acting as liaison for Michael Jack with respect to HRTO file 2010-07633-1

Kindly find attached copies of Form 3 and Form 23 along with ten e-mails from Michael Jack which contain a
total of 85 attachments. Total e-mails including this one are eleven.

Please acknowledge receipt of these e-mails so I can indicate the same on the form 23 for submission to HRTO.
Sincerely,

Lloyd TAPP
E-Mail: dmclaugh@bell.net

P.S.: Please disregard any previous transmissions since my first attempt revealed that the attachments were too
large.

Date: Fri, 13 May 2011 05:12:46 +0300
Subject: Michael Jack vs HMQ (HRTO file 2010-07633-I) — From 3

From: mikhailjacques @gmail.com
To: dmclaugh@bell.net

2 attachments

sy Form3.pdf
Q 1511K

@ Form23.doc
200K
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Michael Jack vs HMQ (HRTO file 2010-07633-I) --- Email #1

2 messages

g Michael Jack <mikhailjacques@gmail.com>

Michael Jack <mikhailjacques@gmail.com> Fri, May 13, 2011 at 3:29 AM
To: dmclaugh@bell.net

10 attachments

@ A List of Exhibits.pdf

26K

== Appendix A - Anticipated Evidence of Mr. Michael Jack.pdf
336K

@ Exhibit 02 - Marine Technological School Certificate.pdf

— 124K

@ Exhibit 03 - Marine College Diploma.pdf
— 79K

ﬂa Exhibit 04 - Assessment Certificate for soldier demobilized from regular Israeli military service.pdf
— 234K

f‘j Exhibit 05 - Electrical Officer Second Grade Certificate.pdf
— 50K

s+ Exhibit 06 - Intel Electronics Ltd. Letter .pdf
= 22K

ﬁ Exhibit 06 - Letter of Reference from Johnatan Coret.pdf
— 59K

@ Exhibit 07 - Trent University Degrees.pdf
1863K

@ Exhibit 07 - Trent University Transcripts.pdf
ﬁ 2134K

LLOYD TAPP <dmclaugh@bell.net> Fri, May 13, 2011 at 8:59 AM
To: marnie corbold <marnie.corbold@ontario.ca>, brian lawson <blawson@oppa.ca>

Date: Fri, 13 May 2011 04:29:31 +0300

Subject: Michael Jack vs HMQ (HRTO file 2010-07633-1) — Email #1
From: mikhailjacques @gmail.com

To: dmclaugh@bell.net
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10 attachments

qﬁ A List of Exhibits.pdf

= 75K
;gj Appendix A - Anticipated Evidence of Mr. Michael Jack.pdf
— 336K
ﬁ Exhibit 02 - Marine Technological School Certificate.pdf
— 124K
ﬁ Exhibit 03 - Marine College Diploma.pdf
— 79K
ﬂ Exhibit 04 - Assessment Certificate for soldier demobilized from regular Israeli military service.pdf
— 234K
ﬁ Exhibit 05 - Electrical Officer Second Grade Certificate.pdf
— 50K

ﬁ Exhibit 06 - Intel Electronics Ltd. Letter .pdf
= 22K

<~ Exhibit 06 - Letter of Reference from Johnatan Coret.pdf
— 59K

ﬁ Exhibit 07 - Trent University Degrees.pdf
— 1863K

ﬁj Exhibit 07 - Trent University Transcripts.pdf
— 2134K
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Michael Jack <mikhailjacques@gmail.com>
To: dmclaugh@bell.net

10 attachments

&+ Exhibit 08 - Academic Awards and Scholarships.pdf
P 213K

@ Exhibit 09 - O.A.C.P. Certificate of Results.pdf
— 388K

gsial Exhibit 10 - Letter of Reference from Andre Melaney.pdf
— 50K

ﬂa Exhibit 10 - Letter of Reference from Bill Byrick.pdf
— 77K

= Exhibit 10 - Letter of Reference from Brian Hircock.pdf

ﬁ 54K

ﬁ Exhibit 10 - Letter of Reference from Brian Patrick.pdf
— 77K

Wﬂ Exhibit 10 - Letter of Reference from Christine McKinnon.pdf
— 18K

f] Exhibit 10 - Letter of Reference from Cody Harding-Calder.pdf
— 43K

ﬁ Exhibit 10 - Letter of Reference from Richard Hurley.pdf
66K

Exhibit 10 - Letter of Reference from Sofie Andreou.pdf
71K

LLOYD TAPP <dmclaugh@bell.net>
To: marnie corbold <marnie.corbold@ontario.ca>, brian lawson <blawson@oppa.ca>

Date: Fri, 13 May 2011 04:31:40 +0300

Subject: Michael Jack vs HMQ (HRTO file 2010-07633-1) — Email #2
From: mikhailjacques @gmail.com

To: dmclaugh@bell.net

i Michael Jack <mikhailjacques@gmail.com>

Michael Jack vs HMQ (HRTO file 2010-07633-1) --- Email #2

2 messages

Fri, May 13, 2011 at 3:31 AM

Fri, May 13, 2011 at 9:00 AM
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10 attachments

s+ Exhibit 08 - Academic Awards and Scholarships.pdf
o2 213K

Exhibit 09 - O.A.C.P. Certificate of Results.pdf
B 388K

4+ Exhibit 10 - Letter of Reference from Andre Melaney.pdf
— 50K

&

=~ EXhibit 10 - Letter of Reference from Bill Byrick.pdf
= 77K

ﬁ Exhibit 10 - Letter of Reference from Brian Hircock.pdf
— 54K

== Exhibit 10 - Letter of Reference from Brian Patrick.pdf

- Exhibit 10 - Letter of Reference from Christine McKinnon.pdf
2 18K

@ Exhibit 10 - Letter of Reference from Cody Harding-Calder.pdf
— 43K

|

&4 Exhibit 10 - Letter of Reference from Richard Hurley.pdf
— 66K

&

s+ Exhibit 10 - Letter of Reference from Sofie Andreou.pdf
— 71K

b
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i Michael Jack <mikhailjacques@gmail.com>

Michael Jack vs HMQ (HRTO file 2010-07633-1) --- Email #3

2 messages

Michael Jack <mikhailjacques@gmail.com> Fri, May 13, 2011 at 3:35 AM
To: dmclaugh@bell.net

9 attachments

Exhibit 12 - Ontario Police College - Police Fitness Award Picture.jpg
60K

@ Exhibit 10 - Letter of Reference from William Hunter.pdf
= 58K

ﬁ Exhibit 10 - Trent University Computing and Information Systems Pamphlet.pdf
— 501K

ﬁ Exhibit 11 - Correspondence with Armand La Barge.pdf
— 33K

f] Exhibit 12 - Ontario Police College Diploma, Transcripts, Award Certificate.pdf
— 1030K

ﬂ Exhibit 13 - Ontario Provincial Police Academy Certificate.pdf
— 100K

0 Exhibit 14 - File 233-10 (SP09020239).pdf
— 140K

4 Exhibit 15 - PCS-066P (Month 1 & 2).pdf
H 533K

= Exhibit 17 - PCS-066P (Month 3).pdf

— 690K

LLOYD TAPP <dmclaugh@bell.net> Fri, May 13, 2011 at 9:01 AM
To: marnie corbold <marnie.corbold@ontario.ca>, brian lawson <blawson@oppa.ca>

Date: Fri, 13 May 2011 04:35:31 +0300
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Subject: Michael Jack vs HMQ (HRTO file 2010-07633-1) — Email #3
From: mikhailjacques @gmail.com
To: dmclaugh@bell.net

9 attachments

Exhibit 12 - Ontario Police College - Police Fitness Award Picture.jpg
60K

= Exhibit 10 - Letter of Reference from William Hunter.pdf
= BK

ﬁ Exhibit 10 - Trent University Computing and Information Systems Pamphlet.pdf
— 501K

Exhibit 11 - Correspondence with Armand La Barge.pdf
33K

.@ Exhibit 12 - Ontario Police College Diploma, Transcripts, Award Certificate.pdf
~ 1030K

Exhibit 13 - Ontario Provincial Police Academy Certificate.pdf
100K

@ Exhibit 14 - File 233-10 (SP09020239).pdf
— 140K

=~ Exhibit 15 - PCS-066P (Month 1 & 2).pdf
— 833K

+ Exhibit 17 - PCS-066P (Month 3).pdf
690K
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Michael Jack vs HMQ (HRTO file 2010-07633-I) --- Email #4

2 messages

Michael Jack <mikhailjacques@gmail.com> Fri, May 13, 2011 at 3:41 AM

To: dmclaugh@bell.net

5 attachments

4 Exhibit 18 - PCS-066P (Month 4).pdf
= 727K

=+ Exhibit 19 - File 233-10 (RM09096931). pdf

E 81K

Exhibit 20a - HTA Charge - Disclosure.pdf

@ 2716K

mﬁ Exhibit 20b - HTA Charge - Court Endorsement.pdf

— 372K

@ Exhibit 20b - HTA Charge - Transcript of Proceedings (01-Apr-10).pdf
— 3676K

LLOYD TAPP <dmclaugh@bell.net> Fri, May 13, 2011 at 9:02 AM
To: marnie corbold <marnie.corbold@ontario.ca>, brian lawson <blawson@oppa.ca>

Date: Fri, 13 May 2011 04:41:32 +0300
Subject: Michael Jack vs HMQ (HRTO file 2010-07633-1) — Email #4

From: mikhailjacques @gmail.com
To: dmclaugh@bell.net

5 attachments
Exhibit 18 - PCS-066P (Month 4).pdf

gk

2 727K

sy Exhibit 19 - File 233-10 (RM09096931).pdf
— 81K

&+ Exhibit 20a - HTA Charge - Disclosure.pdf
= 2716K

f'] Exhibit 20b - HTA Charge - Court Endorsement.pdf
= 372K
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ﬁ Exhibit 20b - HTA Charge - Transcript of Proceedings (01-Apr-10).pdf
3676K
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Michael Jack vs HMQ (HRTO file 2010-07633-l) --- Email #5

2 messages

Michael Jack <mikhailjacques@gmail.com> Fri, May 13, 2011 at 3:46 AM

To: dmclaugh@pbell.net

5 attachments

<~ Exhibit 20b - HTA Charge - Transcript of Proceedings (12-Aug-10).pdf
A 1366K

ﬁ Exhibit 20b - HTA Charge - Transcript of Proceedings (27-May-10).pdf
— 3448K

Exhibit 21 - PCS-066P (Month 5).pdf

ﬁ 497K

'ﬁ Exhibit 22 - File 233-10 (SP09164458).pdf
145K

s+ Exhibit 23 - File 233-10 (SP09178964).pdf
@ 122K

LLOYD TAPP <dmclaugh@bell.net> Fri, May 13, 2011 at 9:03 AM

To: mamnie corbold <marnie.corbold@ontario.ca>, brian lawson <blawson@oppa.ca>

Date: Fri, 13 May 2011 04:46:35 +0300

Subject: Michael Jack vs HMQ (HRTO file 2010-07633-I) — Email #5
From: mikhailjacques@gmail.com

To: dmclaugh@bell.net

5 attachments

Exhibit 20b - HTA Charge - Transcript of Proceedings (12-Aug-10).pdf

D 1366k

?5"_"] Exhibit 20b - HTA Charge - Transcript of Proceedings (27-May-10).pdf
— 3448K

) Exhibit 21 - PCS-066P (Month 5).pdf

497

s+ Exhibit 22 - File 233-10 (SP09164458).pdf
— 145K
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@ Exhibit 23 - File 233-10 (SP09178964).pdf
122K
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Michael Jack vs HMQ (HRTO file 2010-07633-l) --- Email #6

2 messages

Michael Jack <mikhailjacques@gmail.com> Fri, May 13, 2011 at 3:51 AM

To: dmclaugh@bell.net

10 attachments

fi] Exhibit 24 - PCS-066P (Month 6 & 7).pdf
— 939K

“ﬁ Exhibit 25 - OPPA approval to cover the cost of legal assistance re HTA PON.pdf
— 184K
= Exhibit 26 - Correspondence with D. Cst. Karen German and Staff Sergeant Colleen Kohen.pdf

ﬁ 47K

ﬁ Exhibit 27 - PCS-066P (Month 8).pdf
— 1092K

ﬁ Exhibit 28 - Driver Competency Assessment.pdf
— 880K

=+ Exhibit 29, 36, 39, 40 - Internal Complaint to PSB.pdf
o2 158K

s+ Exhibit 31 - Peterborough Clinic Medial Letter.pdf
fj 15K

ﬁ Exhibit 32 - PCS-066P (Month 9).pdf
— 1017K

o Exhibit 33 - Probationary Constable Work Improvement Plan (Month 9).pdf
= 333K

Exhibit 34 - Correspondence with Crown Attorney Kelly Eberhard Re Break and Enter
ﬁ investigation at Young’s Point Public School.pdf
58K

LLOYD TAPP <dmclaugh@bell.net> Fri, May 13, 2011 at 9:04 AM
To: marnie corbold <marnie.corbold@ontario.ca>, brian lawson <blawson@oppa.ca>

Date: Fri, 13 May 2011 04:51:32 +0300

Subject: Michael Jack vs HMQ (HRTO file 2010-07633-1) — Email #6
From: mikhailjacques @gmail.com

To: dmclaugh@bell.net
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10 attachments

& Exhibit 24 - PCS-066P (Month 6 & 7).pdf
H g30k

@ Exhibit 25 - OPPA approval to cover the cost of legal assistance re HTA PON.pdf
— 184K

ﬁ Exhibit 26 - Correspondence with D. Cst. Karen German and Staff Sergeant Colleen Kohen.pdf
— 47K

ﬁ Exhibit 27 - PCS-066P (Month 8).pdf
— 1092K

@ Exhibit 28 - Driver Competency Assessment.pdf
880K

, Exhibit 29, 36, 39, 40 - Internal Complaint to PSB.pdf
ﬁ 158K

;F%j Exhibit 31 - Peterborough Clinic Medial Letter.pdf
=2 K

& Exhibit 32 - PCS-066P (Month 9).pdf
1017k

"‘f] Exhibit 33 - Probationary Constable Work Improvement Plan (Month 9).pdf
— 333K

__ Exhibit 34 - Correspondence with Crown Attorney Kelly Eberhard Re Break and Enter
ﬁ investigation at Young’s Point Public School.pdf
58K
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Michael Jack vs HMQ (HRTO file 2010-07633-l) --- Email #7

2 messages
Michael Jack <mikhailjacques@gmail.com> Fri, May 13, 2011 at 3:55 AM

To: dmclaugh@bell.net

10 attachments

&+ EXhibit 35 - Michael Jack’s memorandum to Michael Jack.pdf

X 15K
ﬂ Exhibit 37 - PCS-066P (Month 10).pdf
— 976K
= Exhibit 38 - Probationary Constable Work Improvement Plan (Month 10).pdf
304K
o Exhibit 41, 42 - Notice of Proposed Release from Employment.pdf
— 1611K
b Exhibit 44 - PCS-066P (Month 11).pdf
— 799K
@y Exhibit 45 - Probationary Constable Work Improvement Plan (Month 11).pdf
248K
ﬂ Exhibit 46 - Resignation Letter prepared by Chief Superintendent Mike Armstrong.pdf
— 37K
ﬁ Exhibit 48 - Anticipated Evidence of Dr. Derek Dotzko.pdf
= K
vt Exhibit 49 - Anticipated Evidence of Mr. Harry Allen Chase .pdf
— 34K
s EXhibit 50 - Anticipated Evidence of Mr. Steve Ryan.pdf
B 8K

LLOYD TAPP <dmclaugh@bell.net> Fri, May 13, 2011 at 9:04 AM
To: marnie corbold <marnie.corbold@ontario.ca>, brian lawson <blawson@oppa.ca>

Date: Fri, 13 May 2011 04:55:18 +0300

Subject: Michael Jack vs HMQ (HRTO file 2010-07633-1) — Email #7
From: mikhailjacques@gmail.com

To: dmclaugh@bell.net
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10 attachments

s+ Exhibit 35 - Michael Jack’s memorandum to Michael Jack.pdf
= 15K

0 Exhibit 37 - PCS-066P (Month 10).pdf
~ 976K

& Exhibit 38 - Probationary Constable Work Improvement Plan (Month 10).pdf
— 304K

ﬂ Exhibit 41, 42 - Notice of Proposed Release from Employment.pdf
~ 1611K

& Exhibit 44 - PCS-066P (Month 11). pdf
—! 799K

@ Exhibit 45 - Probationary Constable Work Improvement Plan (Month 11).pdf
' 248K

ﬁ Exhibit 46 - Resignation Letter prepared by Chief Superintendent Mike Armstrong.pdf
= 37K

,,fsj Exhibit 48 - Anticipated Evidence of Dr. Derek Dotzko.pdf
— 71K

ﬁ EZ}Qibit 49 - Anticipated Evidence of Mr. Harry Allen Chase .pdf

ﬁ g;hibit 50 - Anticipated Evidence of Mr. Steve Ryan.pdf
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2 messages

Michael Jack <mikhailjacques@gmail.com>
To: dmclaugh@pbell.net

10 attachments

ﬁj Exhibit 51 - Anticipated Evidence of Cst. LIloyd Tapp.pdf
= 48K

ﬁ Exhibit 51 - Anticipated evidence of Mrs. Diane Tapp.pdf
~ 18K

ﬁ Exhibit 53 - Rebuttal to PCS-066P (Month 1 & 2).pdf
— 22K

0 Exhibit 54 - Rebuttal to PCS-066P (Month 3).pdf
=~ 11K

0 Exhibit 55 - Rebuttal to PCS-066P (Month 4).pdf
=~ 13K

=+ Exhibit 56 - Rebuttal to PCS-066P (Month 5).pdf
2 20K ,

@ Exhibit 57 - Rebuttal to PCS-066P (Month 6 & 7).pdf
= EK

@+ EXhibit 58 - Rebuttal to PCS-066P (Month 8).pdf
H 51K

<+ Exhibit 59 - Rebuttal to PCS-066P (Month 9).pdf
ﬁ 49K

5 Exhibit 60 - Rebuttal to PCS-066P (Month 10).pdf
— 38K

LLOYD TAPP <dmciaugh@bell.net>
To: marnie corbold <marnie.corbold@ontario.ca>, brian lawson <blawson@oppa.ca>

Date: Fri, 13 May 2011 04:58:26 +0300

Subject: Michael Jack vs HMQ (HRTO file 2010-07633-) — Email #8
From: mikhailjacques @gmail.com

To: dmclaugh@bell.net

5 Michael Jack <mikhailjacques@gmail.com>

Michael Jack vs HMQ (HRTO file 2010-07633-l) --- Email #8

Fri, May 13, 2011 at 3:58 AM

Fri, May 13, 2011 at 9:05 AM
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10 attachments

ﬁ Exhibit 51 - Anticipated Evidence of Cst. Lloyd Tapp.pdf
~— 48K

Exhibit 51 - Anticipated evidence of Mrs. Diane Tapp.pdf
ﬁ 18K

ﬁ Exhibit 53 - Rebuttal to PCS-066P (Month 1 & 2).pdf
— 22K

s5= Exhibit 54 - Rebuttal to PCS-066P (Month 3).pdf
Tj 11K

7 Exhibit 55 - Rebuttal to PCS-066P (Month 4).pdf
B 13K

ﬁ Exhibit 56 - Rebuttal to PCS-066P (Month 5).pdf
— 20K

ﬁ g:(}?ibit 57 - Rebuttal to PCS-066P (Month 6 & 7).pdf

ﬁ Exhibit 58 - Rebuttal to PCS-066P (Month 8).pdf
51K

“ﬁ—j Exhibit 59 - Rebuttal to PCS-066P (Month 9).pdf
— 49K

g Exhibit 60 - Rebuttal to PCS-066P (Month 10).pdf
~ 38K
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Michael Jack vs HMQ (HRTO file 2010-07633-l) --- Email #9

2 messages

Michael Jack <mikhailjacques@gmail.com> Fri, May 13, 2011 at 4:02 AM
To: dmclaugh@bell.net

10 attachments

4 Exhibit 61 - Rebuttal to PCS-066P (Month 11).pdf
H 5ok

s+ Exhibit 62 - Memorandum by the OPP Commissioner Julian Fantino re OPP Vehicle Collisions.pdf

= 126K

Exhibit 63 - Response to the OPP Commissioner’s Memo on Vehicle Collisions by the President of
the OPP Association Karl Walsh.pdf
110K

ﬁ Exhibit 64 - Police Services Act R.S.0. 1990, c. P.15 Ontario Regulation 123-98.pdf
— 258K

4+ Exhibit 65 - Maclean’s article about intimidation of employees.pdf
zj 1658K

5 Exhibit 66 - Toronto Sun article about CHRT decision.pdf
— 144K

ﬂ Exhibit 67 - Mr. Harry Allen Chase’s complaint to OHRC.pdf
457K

4+ Exhibit 68 - Correspondence with Halton Regional Police.pdf
@ 35K

ﬁ Exhibit 68 - Correspondence with Peel Regional Police.pdf
= 35K

4y Exhibit 68 - Correspondence with Toronto Police Service.pdf
@ 12K

LLOYD TAPP <dmclaugh@bell.net> Fri, May 13, 2011 at 9:06 AM
To: marnie corbold <marnie.corbold@ontario.ca>, brian lawson <blawson@oppa.ca>

Date: Fri, 13 May 2011 05:02:25 +0300

Subject: Michael Jack vs HMQ (HRTO file 2010-07633-1) — Email #9
From: mikhailjacques @gmail.com

To: dmclaugh@bell.net
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10 attachments

ﬁ Exhibit 61 - Rebuttal to PCS-066P (Month 11).pdf
— 32K

ﬁ Exhibit 62 - Memorandum by the OPP Commissioner Julian Fantino re OPP Vehicle Collisions.pdf
~ 126K

_ Exhibit 63 - Response to the OPP Commissioner’s Memo on Vehicle Collisions by the President of
’“ﬁ the OPP Association Karl Walsh.pdf
110K

ﬁ;j Exhibit 64 - Police Services Act R.S.0. 1990, c. P.15 Ontario Regulation 123-98.pdf
— 258K

ﬁ Exhibit 65 - Maclean’s article about intimidation of employees.pdf
— 1658K

=+ Exhibit 66 - Toronto Sun article about CHRT decision.pdf
ﬂ 144K

gﬁ Exhibit 67 - Mr. Harry Allen Chase’s complaint to OHRC.pdf
= 457K

@ gglgibit 68 - Correspondence with Halton Regional Police.pdf

ﬁ Exhibit 68 - Correspondence with Peel Regional Police.pdf
— 35K

& Exhibit 68 - Correspondence with Toronto Police Service.pdf
= 12K
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Michael Jack vs HMQ (HRTO file 2010-07633-1) --- Email #10

2 messages

% Michael Jack <mikhailjacques@gmail.com>

Michael Jack <mikhailjacques@gmail.com> Fri, May 13, 2011 at 4:09 AM
To: dmclaugh@bell.net

6 attachments

=k Exhibit 69 - Peterborough OPP Duty Schedule 2009.xls
4] 1698K

sy Exhibit 70 - Insights from OHRLSC.pdf
— 54K

E\j Exhibit 71 - Analysis of the R vs Stillman case.pdf
— 13K

ﬁ Exhibit 72 - Photographs with Undesirables in GoodLife GYM (Summer 2003).pdf
— 410K

sy Exhibit 73 - Provincial Police Academy - Shooting Range.pdf
= 2K

_ Exhibit 74 - General Occurrence Report (GOR) written by Cst. LIoyd Tapp for Cst. Harry Allen
T Chase.pdf
114K

LLOYD TAPP <dmclaugh@bell.net> Fri, May 13, 2011 at 9:06 AM
To: marnie corbold <marnie.corbold@ontario.ca>, brian lawson <blawson@oppa.ca>

Date: Fri, 13 May 2011 05:09:14 +0300

Subject: Michael Jack vs HMQ (HRTO file 2010-07633-l) — Email #10
From: mikhailjacques @gmail.com

To: dmclaugh@bell.net

6 attachments

5 Exhibit 69 - Peterborough OPP Duty Schedule 2009.xls
] 1698K

=+ Exhibit 70 - Insights from OHRLSC.pdf
= 54K

f] Exhibit 71 - Analysis of the R vs Stililman case.pdf
— 13K
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j Exhibit 72 - Photographs with Undesirables in GoodLife GYM (Summer 2003).pdf
= 410K

ﬁ Exhibit 73 - Provincial Police Academy - Shooting Range.pdf
.
231K

_ Exhibit 74 - General Occurrence Report (GOR) written by Cst. Lloyd Tapp for Cst. Harry Allen
T Chase.pdf
114K
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'z% 5 | ﬁ*’% § Michael Jack <mikhailjacques@gmail.com>

Michael Jack vs HMQ (HRTO file 2010-07633-1) --- Email #11

4 messages

Michael Jack <mikhailjacques@gmail.com> Fri, May 13, 2011 at 1:59 PM
To: dmclaugh@bell.net

;ﬁ Exhibit 16 - Probationary Constable Work Improvement Plan (Month 1 & 2).pdf
=
— 742K

LLOYD TAPP <dmclaugh@bell.net> Fri, May 13, 2011 at 2:07 PM
To: marnie corbold <marnie.corbold@ontario.ca>, brian lawson <blawson@oppa.ca>

Dear Marnie Corbold and Brian Lawson:
One of the document attachments was owverlooked and and | am sending it to your'll now.
Yourll should now have all the relevant material forming the substance of the Form 3.

LT

Date: Fri, 13 May 2011 14:59:01 +0300

Subject: Michael Jack vs HMQ (HRTO file 2010-07633-l) ~- Email #11
From: mikhailjacques@gmail.com

To: dmclaugh@bell.net

ﬁ Exhibit 16 - Probationary Constable Work Improvement Plan (Month 1 & 2).pdf
742K

LLOYD TAPP <dmclaugh@bell.net> Sat, May 14, 2011 at 8:12 PM
To: brian lawson <blawson@oppa.ca>
Cc: hrto registrar <hrto.registrar@ontario.ca>

Mr. Lawson:

I thank you for confirming reception of the e-mails. I spoke to Marty MacMarrow (and pardon me if I am spelling
his name incorrectly for it is same as the spelling on the letter from the Human Rights Tribunal) over the
telephone on Thursday the 12th of May and he indicated to me that you were handling the matter as
representative for the association. Hence I only felt it appropriate to send it to counsel for the respondent. I am
acting in good faith and I hope the Registrar for the Human Rights Tribunal will be understanding if there is

any argument that arises in the future with respect to service of the Form 3 and Form 23. You are a counsel for
the OPPA and hence the association has been served.
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I have attached a copy of the letter that Michael Jack received from the HRTO.

Sincerely,
Lloyd TAPP

cc: Richard Hennesy, Registrar

From: blawson@oppa.ca

To: dmclaugh@bell.net

Date: Fri, 13 May 2011 13:54:01 -0400

Subject: RE: Michael Jack vs HMQ (HRTO file 2010-07633-I) --- Email #11

Mr. Tapp

Emails received though | note we are not a party to this proceeding.

From: LLOYD TAPP [mailto:dmclaugh@bell.net]

Sent: Friday, May 13, 2011 8:08 AM

To: marnie corbold; Brian Lawson

Subject: FW: Michael Jack vs HMQ (HRTO file 2010-07633-I) --- Email #11

[Quoted text hidden]

LLOYD TAPP <dmclaugh@bell.net> Sat, May 14, 2011 at 8:17 PM
To: brian lawson <blawson@oppa.ca>
Cc: hrto registrar <hrto.registrar@ontario.ca>

Pardon me | forgot to add the attachments that | mentioned.
Lloyd Tapp

cc: Richard Hennessy, Registrar

Michael Jack vs
HMQ (HRTO file
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2010-07633-]) ---
Email #11
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From: dmclaugh@bell.net
To: blawson@oppa.ca

CC: hrto.registrar@ontario.ca
Subject: RE: Michael Jack vs HMQ (HRTO file 2010-07633-l) - Email #11

Date: Sat, 14 May 2011 18:12:21 +0000
[Quoted text hidden]
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i"] i 5 Michael Jack <mikhailjacques@gmail.com>

FW: Michael Jack vs HMQ/OPPA Flle no: 2010-07633-I

1 message

LLOYD TAPP <dmclaugh@bell.net> Sat, May 14, 2011 at 8:20 PM
To: hrto registrar <hrto.registrar@ontario.ca>

Dear Mr. Hennessy:
This is further confirmation that the respondents have received complete disclosure.

Sincerely,
Lloyd TAPP

Subject: RE: Michael Jack vs HMQ/OPPA
Date: Fri, 13 May 2011 13:45:33 -0400
From: Mamie.Corbold@ontario.ca

To: dmclaugh@beill.net

CC: blawson@oppa.ca

Dear Mr. Tapp. I have received your 14 emails and their attachments.

Marnie Corbold

Counsel

Legal Services Branch

Ministry of Community Safety and Correctional Services
NEW ADDRESS: 655 Bay Street, Suite 501

Toronto, ON M7A 0AS

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
Sent: May 12, 2011 8:58 PM

To: Corbold, Marnie (JUS); blawson@oppa.ca
Subject: Michael Jack vs HMQ/OPPA

Dear Marnie Corbold and Brian Lawson:
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I am acting as liaison for Michael Jack with respect to HRTO file 2010-07633-1.

Kindly find attached copies of Form 3 and Form 23 along with five e-mails from Michael Jack which contain a total
of 86 attachments. Total e-mails including this one is six.

Please acknowledge receipt of these e-mails so I can indicate the same on the form 23 for submission to HRTO.

Sincerely,

Lloyd TAPP

E-Mail: dmclaugh@beil.net

Date: Fri, 13 May 2011 02:55:20 +0300
Subject: From Michael - 6

From: mikhailjacques@gmail.com

To: dmclaugh@bell.net
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https://netmail.trentu.ca/w?Nh.Ec.EQK.TbZ72s.FD8Eg.CUs8JTw.K#standal...

From: Doyle, Maureen (JUS) View Source
To: michaeljack2@trentu.ca
Date: 05/24/11 12:26 pm
Subject: Human Rights Tribunal Application # 2010-07633-1I

Dear Mr. Jack,

I am a Vice-chair at the Human Rights Tribunal of Ontario and would like to have the opportunity to discuss the
possibility of mediation of the above-noted Application with your representative, Mr. Tapp. If you could kindly
provide me with a telephone number and email address for Mr. Tapp, it would be greatly appreciated.

Thank you very much.

Maureen Doyle
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§ Michael Jack <mikhailjacques@gmail.com>

Michael JACK vs MCSCS and OPPA (1 of 5 e-mails with 5
attachments)

1 message

lloyd tapp <dianedmclaugh@gmail.com> Wed, Jun 1, 2011 at 5:41 PM
To: inffo@ombudsman.on.ca
Bcce: mikhailjacques@gmail.com

Sir:

[ understand that your office is currently conducting an investigation into
alledged \iolations of the Human Rights Code and the Ontario Labour Laws by
the Ontario Provincial Police (OPP).

Kindly accept this correspondence to further substantiate allegations of
abuse by the OPP.

My case (Lloyd TAPP vs MCSCS) was adjudicated by the HRTO and concluded on
the 26th of March 2010. This was day three of a scheduled five day trial.

The OPP negotiated a settlement with my counsel on this date. Ironically
within three weeks of the negotiated settlement | was charged with
Insubordination and Discreditable Conduct under the Police Senices Act by
the OPP regarding certain comments that | made during day two of the five
day trial held in Toronto. | thought the HRTO is a process that protects a
Canadian Citizen for airing their complaints and subsequently any comments
made under section 2(b) of the Charter during the days of the trial. However
the OPP \iews the Police Senices Act (a provincial statute) as an act that
supercedes the Charter of Rights and Freedoms, a Federal Act.

The attachments (23 in total are being sent in 5 separate e-mails since
they all cannot be sent in one transmission) | have sent you are dealing
with a case currently before the HRTO - File #: 2010-07633-1 (Michael Jack
vs MCSCS and OPPA). | am acting as Michael Jack's liaison since he has
moved back to Isreal but is awaiting his opportunity to return to provide
testimony.

Please note that with respect to the Statutory Declaration attachment,
Kimberley Wolfe of Feltmate Delibato Heagle LLP is no longer retained and
Michael Jack is representing himself.

We will let the HRTO's judicial process take it's course but at the same
time if Michael Jack and | can be of any assistance please feel free to
contact me. Furthermore, | am also currently assisting another minority who
is a sergeant with the OPP in his complaint filed before the HRTO.

Sincerely,
Lloyd TAPP

252 Angeline St North
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Lindsay, ON K9V-4R1
Ph: 705-878-4240

5 attachments

ﬁ Form 1-A.pdf
= 1893K

e Form 1, Page 11 Signed.pdf
= 1897K

5 Schedule A.pdf
— 1550K

ﬂ Schedule B.pdf
— 625K

~ Statutory Declaration.pdf
B 425K
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g Michael Jack <mikhailjacques@gmail.com>

Michael JACk vs MCSCS and OPPA (2 of 5 e-mails with 5
attachments)

1 message

lloyd tapp <dianedmclaugh@gmail.com> Wed, Jun 1, 2011 at 5:41 PM
To: info@ombudsman.on.ca
Bcc: mikhailjacques@gmail.com

Sir:
This is the second of five e-mails contaning five attachments. Total thus far should be ten attachments.
Thank you for your patience,

Lloyd Tapp

5 attachments

’?j Transcripts - Ontario Police College.pdf
— 256K

i-j Transcripts - Trent University.pdf
=~ 2134K

%i’l Trent University Degrees.pdf
— 1863K

@ Anticipated Evidence of Mr. Michael Jack.doc
— 339K

=+ Anticipated Evidence of Dr. Derek Dotzko.pdf
697K
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i Michael Jack <mikhailjacques@gmail.com>

Michael JACK vs MCSCS and OPPA (3 of 5 e-mails with 5
attachments)

1 message

lloyd tapp <dianedmclaugh@gmail.com> Wed, Jun 1, 2011 at 5:42 PM
To: info@ombudsman.on.ca
Bcce: mikhailjacques@gmail.com

Sir:
This is three of five e-mails containing another five atgtahchments. Total thus far should be fifteen.
Thank you for your patience,

Lloyd Tapp

5 attachments

@ Anticipated Evidence of Mr. Harry Allen Chase.doc
= 44K

@ Anticipated Evidence of Cst. LIoyd Tapp.doc
51K

@ Anticipated evidence of Mrs. Diane Tapp.doc
35K

ﬁ Letter of Reference from Andre Melaney.pdf
— 50K

;@ Letter of Reference from Brian Hircock.pdf
— 54K
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attachments)

1 message

lloyd tapp <dianedmclaugh@gmail.com>
To: info@ombudsman.on.ca
Bcc: mikhailjacques @gmail.com

Sir:

Michael Jack <mikhailjacques@gmail.com>

Michael JACK vs MCSCS ande OPPA (4 of 5 e-mails with 5

Wed, Jun 1, 2011 at 5:42 PM

This is the 4th e-mail with 5 attachments. Total thus far should be 20.

Thank you for your patience,

Lloyd Tapp

5 attachments

ﬁ Letter of Reference from Brian Patrick.pdf
el 7 {

ﬂ Letter of Reference from Christine McKinnon.pdf
~ 18K

4+ Letter of Reference from Cody Harding-Calder.pdf
= 43K

4+ Letter of Reference from Johnatan Coret.pdf
A 59K

ﬁ Letter of Reference from Richard Hurley.pdf
— 66K
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; Michael Jack <mikhailjacques@gmail.com>

Michael JACK vs MCSCS and OPPA (5 of 5 e-mails with 3
attachments)

1 message

lloyd tapp <dianedmclaugh@gmail.com> Wed, Jun 1, 2011 at 5:43 PM
To: inffo@ombudsman.on.ca
Bcc: mikhailjacques@gmail.com

Sir:
This the last of five e-mails with three attachments. Total attaachments should be 23.
Thank you for your patience,

Lloyd Tapp

3 attachments

7 Letter of Reference from Sofie Andreou.pdf
= K

ﬁ OPP - WDHP Policy.pdf
— 3089K

s=% OPP Orders 6.10 - Professionalism in the OPP.pdf
=~ 4186K

&2
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g Michael Jack <mikhailjacques@gmail.com>

Fwd: Michael JACK vs MCSCS and OPPA (5 of 5 e-mails
with 2 attachments)

1 message

lloyd tapp <dianedmclaugh@gmail.com> Wed, Jun 1, 2011 at 5:54 PM
To: info@ombudsman.on.ca
Bcec: mikhailjacques@gmail.com

Apparently the 5th e-mail didn't get through so | am sending it again with two attachments.
Lloyd Tapp

-----—-- Forwarded message ----—-—--

From: lloyd tapp <dianedmclaugh@gmail.com>

Date: Wed, Jun 1, 2011 at 11:43 AM

Subject: Michael JACK vs MCSCS and OPPA (5 of 5 e-mails with 3 attachments)
To: info@ombudsman.on.ca

Sir:
This the last of five e-mails with three attachments. Total attaachments should be 23.
Thank you for your patience,

Lloyd Tapp

2 attachments

;» Letter of Reference from Sofie Andreou.pdf
o=

"k OPP - WDHP Policy.pdf
3089K
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Michael Jack <mikhailjacques@gmail.com>

Michale JACK vs MCSCS and OPPA (last e-mail with one
attahcment)

1 message

lloyd tapp <dianedmclaugh@gmail.com> Wed, Jun 1, 2011 at 5:57 PM

To: info@ombudsman.on.ca
Bcc: mikhailjacques@gmail.com

Sir:
This should be the last with one attachment..
Thank you for your patience,

Lloyd Tapp

s+ OPP Orders 6.10 - Professionalism in the OPP.pdf
4186K
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From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

Dear Mr. Jack,

https://netmail.trentu.ca/w?Nh.Ec.EXK.TdJ72s.FD8Eg.CUs8JTw.K#standal...

Doyle, Maureen (JUS)

michaeljack2 @trentu.ca
06/15/11 03:47 pm
FW: Human Rights Tribunal Application # 2010-07633-I

View Source

I am forwarding the May 24, 2011 email to you once again, as | have not heard from you regarding my request.
Your early attention to this matter would be appreciated.

Thank you very much,

Maureen Doyle

Vice-Chair

Human Rights Tribunal of Ontario

From: Doyle, Maureen (JUS)
Sent: May 24, 2011 1:25 PM
To: 'michaeljack2@trentu.ca’
Subject: Human Rights Tribunal Application # 2010-07633-I

Dear Mr. Jack,

I'am a Vice-chair at the Human Rights Tribunal of Ontario and would like to have the opportunity to discuss the
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
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Fs » .
Méﬁ“ﬁ i Michael Jack <mikhailjacques@gmail.com>

RE: Lloyd TAPP's LTIP

2 messages

LLOYD TAPP <dmclaugh@bell.net> Fri, Jun 24, 2011 at 3:28 PM

To: d mckenna <dmckenna@oppa.ca>, jim stiles <jstiles@oppa.ca>

Debbie/Jim:
With respect to the OPPA's response in item #4: Hogwash.

I have three or four convictions on my PSA record. The penalties were 18 hrs, 24 hrs and 40 hrs or 44 hrs
(something like that) respectively . Nevertheless all of the convictions involved hours. At no time | have been
demoted as a result of any conviction. How can the OPPA take a position that this is not a set up. As the OPPA
puts it ... 'as a result of reliance on your prior history', is clearly indicative of the OPPA not wanting to provide
representation to a member that is being discriminated against. Just because a member has three convictions
(all of which are indirectly related to his Human Rights Complaints since the charges started coming after the
application of the first two complaints) and is now pending trial for answering an officer's question during a Human
Rights trial day and telling him that he is a racist and to go and join the rest of the goons , that member deserves
to be fired? Without there being an escalation in the penalties how can one be fired? | don't think so. Does the
OPPA fail to realize that | had almost fiteen years with the Toronto Police Senice with an impeccable record and
no instances of discrimination. But then again TPS is such a culturally divers organization that white is almost a
minority in some stations.

The Ombudsman's office will be getting a copy of these messages. Furthermore, officer Pacheco who has
currently filed Human Rights Complaints and whose complaints | am a witness in has already checked with the
Labour Board and was advised that the OPPA is supposed to provide representation for Human Rights

cases. Yet further | am a witness in Michael Jack's Human rights cases that are currently before the
commission. Furthermore, a female minority officer contacted me after being transferred from one detachment to
another and yet to another and was still being discriminated against. She finally couldn't take the discrimination
anymore and ended up resigning. | am assisting her in processing her complaints as well. What do all of these
cases have in common - me as a witness and the fact that all of the applicants are minorities.

So once again | say HOGWASH.

The OPP is a red neck organization and | will show that with civilian witness should | have a chance to retumn
to work and have my trial.

LT

From: dmckenna@oppa.ca

To: dmclaugh@bell.net

CC: jstiles@oppa.ca

Date: Thu, 23 Jun 2011 09:01:05 -0400
Subject: RE: Lloyd TAPP's LTIP

Hi Lloyd —In response to your June 9t email | would advise the following:
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Gmail - RE: Lloyd TAPP's LTIP

1) Doesthe employer have aright at law to request additional medical evidence? The answer is yes.
However, each situation is fact specific. If medical evidence provided to date is ambivalent or confusing,
then the employer has a right to seek clarification and/or even an IME. If the medical evidence provided
to date is clear and with sufficient detail, then it might be sufficient. Many members assume their
medical evidence from treating family doctors is sufficient. Often itis not. In situations where there are
mental health issues, a family doctor’s opinion is likely insufficient. A specialist would be required.

2) | believe when you mention court you are referring to PSA hearing, in the event that you mean
criminal or POA court etc. we are not in a position to confirm these court dates. You would be required to
find that out from your detachment. On the assumption that you are referring to your PSA date for which
you would have received a Notice of Hearing, we have asked PSB to respond as to whether or not they

will be adjourning your matter on July 131, we anticipate a response from PSB later this week. We will
notify you when we receive PSB response. Need you attend if you are sick? It depends. OPPA generally
takes the position a sick member or a member off on STSP or LTIP should not be required to attend. OPP
usually agrees. But again, it depends on the illness and medical evidence.

3) See 2)above

4) Your assertion that you are being “set up” to be dismissed is not accurate. However, an employee
with a history of PSA charges and convictions may face at some point the employer seeking dismissal. We
don’t see that as a “set up”, but as a result of reliance on prior history.

5) Would the OPPA provide a lawyer for a wrongful dismissal action? No. PSB has the power to dismiss
an officer if the charges warrantit. The OPP can only dismiss for cause through the PSB. The courts have
no jurisdiction. You have chosen to represent yourself at your PSA hearings, where the adjudicator does
have the power to dismiss.

6) GWLmay or may not grant entitlement to LTIP benefits. We don’t know, nor does the member. If
they do deny, we send such files to outside resources and they prepare an opinion on the merits of an
appeal. We use our outside resources to do this, not private counsel.

7) Atthis point | understand from your reference to the June 3" letter from the OPP that LTIP is your
only option. If you do not want or need a source of income then that it your choice. However, if your
STSP is running out and you cannot return to work because the medical evidence does not supporta
return to work, then you should be applying for LTIP. There is also the option of El sick benefits at a
significantly reduced rate of payment.

I hope this provides further clarification for you. As EO Jim Stiles has returned from vacation | will be
returning your file to Jim for any further communication.

Sincerely,
Debbie Melenna

Labour Relations Specialist

ONTARIO PROVINCIAL POLICE ASSOCIATION
1-800-461-4282 705-728-6161

Fax 705-721-4867
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From: LLOYD TAPP [mailto:dmclaugh@bell.net]
Sent: June-19-11 7:38 AM

To: Debbie McKenna; Jim Stiles; Marty McNamara
Subject: FW: Lloyd TAPP's LTIP

Folks:

My scanner is fixed. However I am unable to forward your'll or GWL my forms as of yet since my family doctor
hasn't completed the General Practioner's form yet. I last checked with him on Friday the 17th of June and so I
am hoping he will have the forms completed soon. In the meantime I need answers to the questions I sent the
OPPA on the Sth of June. I am particularly interested in the OPPA's response to question number seven.

Furthermore, on June the 7th I asked how can I get around the hurdle of completing the Psychiatrist's Form since
I don't have a pshychiatrist. The OPP's psychiatrist completed the report of which I have a copy. I do have the
OPPA's response via Debbie that I can file a copy of the IME report with my application but the OPPA still needs to
tell me whether or not to concern myself with the completion of the Psychiatrist's form.

Sincerely,
LT

From: dmclaugh@bell.net

To: dmckenna@oppa.ca

Subject: FW: Lloyd TAPP's LTIP

Date: Thu, 9 Jun 2011 10:29:36 +0000

Debbie:
Thank you for getting back to me. You have answered some of the questions.

1) With respect to your response to number four: The OPP might very well feel they have a right as an employer
to request additional detailed medical evidence but do they have a right by law? Furthermore , do they have a
right when the individual employee hasn't asked for any special accomodation?

2) With respect to number six and sevenl am being requested to attend couert on June the 13 or therebaouts? I
am sure OPPA legal counsel can confirm that date. How can PSB proceed when I am being deemed unfit/sick to
work by a psychiatrist? How can PSB hope to compel me to attend a work related matter when the OPP doesn't
want me to retun to work? I am confused.

3) With respect to number eight: I am still representing myself. However regardless of that fact the association
still has an obligation to look into how a person can be compelled to attend PSB matters when that person is
deemed unfit/sick.

I do have additional conserns that I would like addressed:
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4) Ifeel that I am being set up to be dismissed from service by the OPP. Am I right?

5) If so is the association going to help me with counsel retainment to fight a wrongful dismissal action?

6) I cannot see how Great West Life (GWL) is going to approve an LTIP claim when it is solely based on a
psychiatrist's opinion that my condition as mentioned on Axis 2 is associated with personality differences. Axis 1
reveals no diagnosis and hence there is no medical diagnosis. Consequently what is the association going to do
for me (as a member of the association) when GWL turns my application down?

7) What is the association's legal opinion about me being indirectly forced to apply for LTIP? I say indirectly being
forced because of the memo that I received on Friday the 3rd of June from Inspector Rob Shaw which stipulated
that he strongly urges me to apply for LTIP and that my pay will be running out and that the OPP has no position
available for me. That sounds like a polite way of saying that you are being fired so you might as well apply for
LTIP.

Sincerely,
LT

From: dmckenna@oppa.ca

To: dmclaugh@bell.net

Date: Wed, 8 Jun 2011 17:05:06 -0400
Subject: RE: Lloyd TAPP's LTIP

61 and June 7" | would advise the following:

Hi Lloyd —In response to your emails June
1. LTIP benefit is 66 2/3% of your salary last day worked

2. If approved the benefitis for the first 30 months (6-month qualifying plus 24-months on LTIP
benefits.) from performing the essential duties of your normal occupation.

3. When linquired with Human Resources about a second IME | was told that they would not be
proceeding at this time.

4. The OPP has aright as an Employer to request additional detailed medical evidence. Quite often
this medical information is requested from Specialists as in your case.

5. The IME practitioner is qualified to render his expert medical opinion as requested.
6. We caninquire if PSB will be proceeding with your PSA matters —in most cases they are adjourned.

7. Could you provide the details on the court appearance and we inquire on your behalf regarding
payment as per the collective agreement.

8. lunderstand that you elected to be self-represented on your PSA matters are you now requesting
representation for your PSA matters?

In regards to your inquiry about the completion of the LTIP forms | would advise that we recommend
members submit as much information as possible when submitting the forms to assist in the approval
process. Since you are in possession of the IME report | recommend that you file it with your forms to
GWL. If GWL requires clarification from the IME Dr. they can request it from him directly.
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If you require further information please contact me.

Sincerely,

Debbie Melenna

Labour Relations Specialist

ONTARIO PROVINCIAL POLICE ASSOCIATION
1-800-461-4282 705-728-6161

Fax 705-721-4867

From: LLOYD TAPP [mailto:dmclaugh@bell.net]
Sent: June-08-11 6:46 AM

To: Debbie McKenna

Subject: FW: Lloyd TAPP's LTIP

Mrs. McKenna:

Mr. Stiles advised me on Friday June 3rd to get in touch with Mr. McNamara regarding my LTIP = since he will be
on vacation till June the 20th. I did and now Mr. McNamara is advising me that he is on vacation and to getin
touch with you. Time is running out. Can I get some answers to the questions in the e-mails below. This is
extremely stressfull for me and my family and one may be able to see why based on some of the questions
below.

Thank you in advance,
LT

From: mmcnamara@oppa.ca

To: dmclaugh@bell.net

Date: Tue, 7 Jun 2011 11:41:21 -0400
Subject: Re: Lloyd TAPP's LTIP

Mr Tapp
Please send all your emails this week to dmckenna@oppa.ca as | am on vacation
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From: LLOYD TAPP [mailto:dmclaugh@bell.net]
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 10:06 AM

To: Marty McNamara

Subject: FW: Lloyd TAPP's LTIP

Mr. McNamara:

Iam in the process of filling out the LTIP forms. The Great West Life physician's form will be completed by my
family physician when I get an appointment. I am hoping to get one in the next two to three days. However, the
Great West Life Psychiatric Form cannot be filled out by me or my family physician. I have never seen a
pshychiatrist. The OPP ordered me to see their psychiartist via the Independent Medical Examination. This was a
one time visit in March 2011. The OPP received the psychiatrist's report and forwarded a copy to my family
physician through whom I received a copy. I am unable to meet with this psychiatrist since he is on contract

with MSCSC. Kindly tell me how I can get around this hurdle in order to have all of the applicable forms filled out.

I am having problems with my scanner but when I get it fixed I will fax you what I have filled out thus far.
Hopefully this should be done by tomorrow afternoon.

Thank you,
LT

From: dmclaugh@bell.net
To: mmcnamara@oppa.ca
Subject: Lloyd TAPP's LTIP
Date: Mon, 6 Jun 2011 18:11:11 +0000

Mr. McNamara:

Mr. Stiles has informaed me via e-mail to contact you since he is absent for the next two weeks.

Kindly refer to the e-mails that I sent to Mr. Stiles, all of which I have copied to you as attachments.

I will be printing the LTIP forms and filling them out. What I would like is some answers to my questions:

1) What is the percentage of pay when one is on LTIP?

2) How long is LTIP good for?

3) Why haven't I received any information for the second IME as dated in the memo (from Insp Rob Shaw) that
was served on me on the 21st of April, 2011?

4) How can the OPP direct a subject not to return to work based on one IME when the subject's own medical
practioner (who has been seeing the subject since the age of 13 years) has given the subject a clean bill of health
to return to work?

5) How can such an IME practiotioner meet with the subject on just one occasion for seventy-five minutes and
make an assessment that the subject is not fit to be a police officer (basically) - a subject that has had an
impeccable record with the TPS for almost fifteen years. Interestingly the subject, upon joining the OPP saw what
a red-neck organization it is and filed complaints with the OHRC with a successful outcome.

6) Why is the OPP setting dates for my PSA matters when I am supposedly 'SICK' according to their IME?

7) PSB has ordered me in a memo to attend court in June regarding the Insubordination and Discreditable
Conduct charges. Are they going to pay me time and a half or double time?

8) What is the association doing about this regardless of the fact that I am self represented? If they wouldn't do
this to person who is represented why do it to a person who is self represented? What an ALFA MALE
ORGANIZATION.
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LT
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Subject: Constable Tapp - Discreditable Conduct and Insubordination: Police Services Act Tribunal - April 13,
2011

Date: Wed, 9 Feb 2011 15:08:00 -0500

From: Charles.Young@ontario.ca

To: dmclaugh@bell.net

CC: Lynn.Taylor@ontario.ca; Mike.Shard@ontario.ca; Kelly.Rae@ontario.ca; George.Borbely@ontario.ca;
Mike.Reynolds@ontario.ca

Constable Tapp,

This communication is forwarded to you in acknowledgement

that you are self represented on these matters.
Please be advised that your Discreditable Conduct and Insubordination
matters were brought before adjudicator McElary-Downer this date and

set over to April 13, 2011 at 10:00am in the GHQ hearing room.

The hearing previously scheduled for February 22-24 has been cancelled

due to your current medical absence.

You are required to be present on April 13, 2011.

Please come prepared to set dates for a hearing on the above matters

unless you have presented sufficient medical information to the OPP

Human Resources in support of your absence.

Thank you,

Charles Young

Inspector
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LLOYD TAPP <dmclaugh@bell.net> Thu, Jun 30, 2011 at 4:27 PM
To: jim stiles <jstiles@oppa.ca>
Cc: info@ombudsman.on.ca

Mr. Stiles:

What's happening to me is so wrong. | have never asked for accommodation. I just want the discrimination to
stop. There is such widespread discrimination in the OPP that it is extremely stressful. People like Al Chase, Rui
Pacheco, Rebecca Waysabee (or something like that), Michael Jack and | have one thing in common - we are all
minorities. We all have similar complaints against the OPP. The OPPA is doing nothing about it and even tells
Rui and | that they don't investigate Human Rights Complaints. If my five complaints outlining numerous \iolations
under the Human Rights Code didn't have any merits why did the OPP negotiate a settlement with me on day
three of the five day trial?

Getting back to the LTIP it is my doctor's opinion and mine that the OPP is trying to terminate my employment.
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It is my doctor's strong recommendation taht | seek a labour lawyer. | cannot afford one. The association is doing
nothing for me. | say they are doing nothing for me since | have never asked for accommodation. Staff Sergeant
Mike Reynolds noted that on the ASP level one inteniew sheet in January 2011 - " accommodation not requested

or required."
HISTORY

My doctor put me off for three months stress from January 21 to April 20/2011. He gave me a clean bill of health
and authorized me to go back to work on April 21st, 2011. While off for the three months the OPP wanted me to
go to an IME (Independent Medical Examination). | viewed it as an opportunity to tell their psychiatrist all the
discrimination that | was experiencing. If | had have know that he was going to recommend that | be dismissed by
stating that | am not fit to be a police officer | never would have agreed to attend the IME. Why didn't the OPPA
give me the proper advise when | was requested to attend for an IME? Constable Mike Brasier who is the OPPA
representative for City of Kawartha Lakes didin't provide any advise that one has to be cautious about complying
with such a request (hence the OPPA didn't provide any such advise).

How can an inteniew with the OPP psychiatrist that lasted only 75 minutes be considered an expert opinion to
prevent me from ever returning to work. My own family doctor who has been seeing me since the age of thirteen
and knows all about me gave me a clean bill of health. My own family doctor who got a copy of the IME said that
there is no medical reason for Great West Life to grant LTIP since Axis one on the report reveals 'No medical
reason'.

It is his opinion that | am dealing with Po<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>